RE: Prince George to Terrace Capacitors Project

From: Sopinka, Amy EMLI:EX <Amy.Sopinka@gov.bc.ca>

To: Grewar, Colin GCPE:EX <Colin.Grewar@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Cutler, Scott EMLI:EX <Scott.Cutler@gov.bc.ca>, Maken, Shruti EMLI:EX
<Shruti.Maken@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 8, 2022 10:36:46 AM PDT

Attachments: Agreement Letter BC Hydro IE0002.pdf, image001.png

$96.95 in November 2020. See attached.

A

From: Grewar, Colin GCPE:EX <Colin.Grewar@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 8, 2022 10:33 AM

To: Sopinka, Amy EMLI:EX <Amy.Sopinka@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Cutler, Scott EMLI:EX <Scott.Cutler@gov.bc.ca>; Maken, Shruti EMLI:EX <Shruti.Maken@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Prince George to Terrace Capacitors Project

s.16; .17

Thanks,
Colin

From: Sopinka, Amy EMLI:EX <Amy.Sopinka@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 27, 2022 10:08 AM

To: Grewar, Colin GCPE:EX <Colin.Grewar@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dias, Oswald EMLI:EX <Oswald.Dias@gov.bc.ca>; Cutler, Scott EMLI:EX <Scott.Cutler@gov.bc.ca>; Maken, Shruti
EMLI:EX <Shruti.Maken@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Prince George to Terrace Capacitors Project

HI Colin,
s.16
A
Amy Sopinka
m Acting Executive Director, Electricity Policy Branch
COLUMBIA Ministry of Energy, Mines and Low Carbon Innovation
. w“%?"' of 1 Office: 778-698-7280 Mobile: 250-888-5183
wnergy, iviines and
Low Carbon [nnovation
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RE: MUNI/MOTI ®'% ="

From: MaclLaren, Les EMLI:EX <Les.MacLaren@gov.bc.ca>

To: Sopinka, Amy EMLI:EX <Amy.Sopinka@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Rowe, Katherine EMLI:EX <Katherine.Rowe@gov.bc.ca>, Merilovich, Zackary EMLI:EX
<Zackary.Merilovich@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: November 25, 2022 10:02:06 AM PST

Attachments: image001.png

Thanks Amy. Let’s discuss on Monday (Darci is back and should be able to find a late morning/early afternoon time once
| am settled in Vancouver).

My only comment is if we go to the mat on this one and get the money, do we have high confidence we can get it out
the door given the Feds acceleration of deadlines?

Les

From: Sopinka, Amy EMLI:EX <Amy.Sopinka@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: November 24, 2022 4:21 PM

To: Maclaren, Les EMLI:EX <Les.MaclLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Rowe, Katherine EMLI:EX <Katherine.Rowe@gov.bc.ca>; Merilovich, Zackary EMLI:EX
<Zackary.Merilovich@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: MUNI/MOT] 12 813

Les,

| just had a call with Brian Bedford from Municipal Affairs. His Division is leading on the implementation of the
federal — provincial Integrated Bilateral Agreement (IBA).

He has just let me know that the co-Chairs of the IBA --- ADMs from Municipal Affairs (Tara Faganello) and

Transportation (Kevin Volk) have already acted s.12: 5.13: 5.17
s.12;8.13

| have let him know that:

* the amount of the underspend has not been confirmed by BC Hydro;
5.12;5.13;8.17

He seemed surprised by the facts laid out in the bullets above.

He has let me know that the decisions.12;s.13 - although | don't know on what
authority. I've asked him to for the materials that were sent to the co-Chairs as part of this decision-making
process.

Amy
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ﬁ(\\\"@, Amy Sopinka
Acting Executive Director, Electricity Policy Branch

(:I?)}I{,{IJI_;&?SA Ministry of Energy, Mines and Low Carbon Innovation
Ministry of Office: 778-698-7280 Mobile: 250-888-5183

Energy, Mines and
Low Carbon [nnovation
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RE: Materials from Clean Energy Canada stakeholder session

From: Sopinka, Amy EMLI:EX <Amy.Sopinka@gov.bc.ca>

To: Buchanan, Jack EMLI.EX <Jack.Buchanan@gov.bc.ca>, Rowe, Katherine EMLI:EX
<Katherine.Rowe@gov.bc.ca>, Merilovich, Zackary EMLI:EX <Zackary.Merilovich@gov.bc.ca>,
Shoaib, Jiya EMLI:EX <Jiya.Shoaib@gov.bc.ca>, Cutler, Scott EMLI:EX <Scott.Cutler@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 5, 2023 7:56:22 AM PST
Thanks Jack — this is great!

From: Buchanan, Jack EMLI:EX <Jack.Buchanan@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 4, 2023 4:54 PM

To: Sopinka, Amy EMLI:EX <Amy.Sopinka@gov.bc.ca>; Rowe, Katherine EMLI:EX <Katherine.Rowe@gov.bc.ca>;
Merilovich, Zackary EMLI:EX <Zackary.Merilovich@gov.bc.ca>; Shoaib, Jiya EMLI:EX <Jiya.Shoaib@gov.bc.ca>; Cutler,
Scott EMLI:EX <Scott.Cutler@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Materials from Clean Energy Canada stakeholder session

s.13;s.16
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s.13;s.16

From: Sopinka, Amy EMLI:EX <Amy.Sopinka@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 4, 2023 8:51 AM

To: Rowe, Katherine EMLI:EX <Katherine.Rowe@gov.bc.ca>; Buchanan, Jack EMLI:EX <Jack.Buchanan@gov.bc.ca>;
Merilovich, Zackary EMLI:EX <Zackary.Merilovich@gov.bc.ca>; Shoaib, Jiya EMLI:EX <Jiya.Shoaib@gov.bc.ca>; Cutler,
Scott EMLI:EX <Scott.Cutler@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Materials from Clean Energy Canada stakeholder session

Info

From: Graham, Mark EMLI:EX <Mark.Graham@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 3, 2023 3:42 PM

To: Sopinka, Amy EMLI:EX <Amy.Sopinka@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Materials from Clean Energy Canada stakeholder session
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Hi Amy,

Hope the holidays were good to you. | wasn’t able to catch up with you after our RERT engagement sessions that NRCAN
held in Vancouver in December with various people. But | thought you might be interested in this leave behind from
Mark Zacharias.

| assume you have seen this but would love to get your take. Is it accurate? Missing pieces?

Chat later

Mark
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